
 

 

 

DATE: April 26, 2013 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CSD-2013-20 
 

RFP for In-School Alternative Program 

 
ADDENDUM #2 Questions & Answers 

Questions & Answers 
 

Questions Answers 

1. Overview - Page 1 - Paragraph 1 This 
short term program is housed within each 
of 7 secondary schools 
 
QUESTION: How many students per SY 
would the district anticipate being served 
in each of the 7 schools? 

The district anticipates up to 12 students 
being served in each of the seven schools  

2. Overview -Page 1- Paragraph 1 
The In-School Alternative Program is a 
proactive behavior intervention program 
for chronically disruptive students…. 
QUESTION: Is this program currently 
being provided and if so, who is the 
incumbent vendor? How long has the 
Christina SD enjoyed a relationship with 
this vendor? 
 

Yes. Incumbent vendor Vision Quest  is 
providing services for the current school 
year. 

3. General Information - Page 3 - Paragraph 
4 Note: Cost to deliver services outlined 
above must be submitted under separate 
cover by itself  
QUESTION: What is the value of this 
contract? 

Approximately $350,000 

4. Section: II  
Paragraph Number: 2 
Page Number: 2: 
Text of passage being quoted:  
"The In-school Alternative Program (ISA) 

The district anticipates up to 12 students 
participating in the program at each of the 
seven schools 
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will include direct services to disruptive 
students and other students assigned to 
the program in the form of: 
* Academics 
* Community Service 
* Character Education 
* Behavior Modification 
* Clearly Evident Behavior 
* Teach Replacement Behavior 
* Practice 
Data Collection (related to direct services 
provided to student as defined by the 
district) 
 
Question #1: Approximately how many 
students does the district expect to 
participate in this program? 
 

5. Question #2. Is the district looking for a 
consultative model rather than a full direct 
service model? 

Direct Service Model 

6. II.    Scope of Services – Page 2 
Required Information That Must be 
Submitted in Proposal 
Please clarify if you are seeking 
Therapeutic Staff Support or a Teacher 
for these roles? 
 
Please provide clarity on what Samples 
you are seeking of “designing and 
implementing In-School Alternative 
Programs? 
 

The district is seeking for a teacher for these 
roles. 
 
 
 
 
 
Please provide samples of similar ISA 
programs implemented. 

7. What was the Total Volume of 
Services/Revenue provided in 2012 
school year 

o Can you please provide Actual 
Spending Amounts and/or Actual 
Hours Utilized for ISA Program? 

Approximately value of the contract is 
$350,000 

8. How many years has the current vendor 
been in place? 

Current School Year 

9. Who won RFP last year? 
o How many consecutive years 

have they won? 

Vision Quest. This is their 1st year. 

10. How many vendors will be awarded? One 

11. What was the Bill Rate on the last RFP 
for ISA Program?  

Approximately value of the contract is 
$350,000 
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12. Page 27—Does this form need to be 
notarized when submitting bids for the 
above RFPs?   

Yes 

 


